Primary Purpose Area Service Committee August 6, 2011

Area Chairperson opened ASC at 1:04 pm followed with a moment of silence followed by the Serenity Prayers.

The Service Reading, 12 Concepts and 12 Traditions were read.

An introduction of addicts present went around the room

Roll call was taken with 12 GSRS in attendance.

The <u>minutes from July 2nd, 2011</u> were read. Motion to accept by RAOL, Kirksville, 2nd by Life Changes, Boonville and passed by the GSRS.

The <u>treasurer's report(click here</u> for budget report) was given. Motion to accept made by an addict on the floor, 2nd by Centralia NA and passed by the GSRS.

The <u>RCM Report</u>, as well as the <u>subcommittee reports</u> for H & I, PI, Literature and Activities reports were given. At this time there was no Outreach report for this ASC. Please note all reports are contained in the minutes.

THERE ARE REGIONAL MOTIONS AND NOMINATIONS IN THIS MONTH'S MINUTES. VOTES ARE COME BACK TO THE SEPTEMBER'S ASC.

OLD BUSINESS:

There was no old business to be discussed at this ASC.

OPEN FORUM:

Following are some of the highlights discussed during open forum.

- 1. Laptop bid are being taken for Regional Executive Committee.
- 2. Region Expense Budget vs. donations.
- 3. Region wanting Areas to set up boundaries of counties they cover.
- 4. Area T-Shirt sales. Home groups please talk about this at group level.
- 5. Subcommittee chair holding a position at Region level at the same time. This would involve a change in the area guidelines.

BREAK WAS TAKEN FROM 2:14 PM TO 2:40 PM.

After returning from break, area chairperson open ASC with moment of silence followed by the Serenity Prayer. Roll Call was then taken with all GSRS still in attendance.

NEW BUSINESS:

At the beginning of the August ASC the chairperson opened up nominations for the following area positions:

1.H & I Chairperson 1 nomination

- 2. RCMA 1 nomination
- 3. Alternate Secretary at this time no nominations have been received

Nominations will remain open until close of New Business at September ASC, with the resumes going back to home groups for vote to be brought back to the October ASC.

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

Life Changes, Boonville- will no longer be a part of the Primary Purpose Area. They will be missed.

Macon Recovery, Macon- Please remember that addicts buy coffee, creamer and sugar. Feel free to bring any to donate.

PLEASE NOTE THE NEXT ASC IS ON SEPTEMBER 3, 2011. SUBCOMMITTEES BEGIN MEETING AT 10:30 AM. ASC STARTS AT 1:00 PM.

GROUP CONCERNS:

Brothers In Recovery - Macon: Join us - we'd love to have you!

Catching Recover - Marceline: Come share your E/S/H with us.

Centralia NA - Centralia: We welcome all road trippers! Come see and support us!

Keep It Simple - Edina: Love us Love you.

Living In Victory – Trenton: Need support!

Life Changes – Boonville: Love us! We will always love U!

Macon Recovery – Macon: If you bring food in with you, please take it with you when you leave. Leftovers do not belong in the refrigerator. Need support – Love & Service

Never Alone – Brookfield: in need of support please come join us.

New Alliance – Kirksville: Attendance is up, meetings are strong!

Recovering Addict On The Loose – Kirksville: Luv us Luv \boldsymbol{U}

GSRS PLEASE REFER TO YOU NOTES AND FLYERS FROM THE GSRS BOX FOR UPCOMING EVENTS.

Motion to close RAOTL, 2nd by addict on the floor and passed. August ASC closed at 2:50 pm.

Respectfully Submitted, Primary Purpose Area Secretary